## MOTLEY COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT

Regular SESSION

February 8, 2021

9:30 A.M.

BE IT REMEMBERED, that on the 8<sup>th</sup> day of February 2021, the Commissioners' Court of Motley County met in Regular Session in the Courthouse in Matador, Texas. The following members present:

Jim Meador	County Judge
Douglas Campbell	Commissioner, Pct. #1
Roegan Cruse	Commissioner, Pct. #2
Franklin Jameson	Commissioner, Pct. #3
Timmy Brooks	Commissioner, Pct. #4
Lindsey Aldrich	County Clerk

Also in attendance was County Attorney Tom Edwards. Liz Adams from the Caprock Courier showed up later during the meeting. Judge Meador called the meeting to order and Commissioner Cruse gave the invocation.

No. 336

Clerk Aldrich read the minutes from the previous regular session. Commissioner Campbell made the motion to approve the minutes, seconded by Commissioner Cruse. The motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote.

Clerk Aldrich read the minutes from the special session. Commission Jameson made the motion to approve the minutes, seconded by Commissioner Campbell. The motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote.

The outstanding bills and monthly reports were reviewed by the commissioners. Commissioner Jameson made the motion to approve all bills. Commissioner Cruse seconded the motion. The motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote.

Commissioner Campbell made the motion to approve the reports for the District and County Clerk, Justice of the Peace, Library and Tax Assessor-Collector. Commissioner Cruse seconded the motion and the motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote.

No. 337

The first item on the agenda was to approve the TXDOT Tower lease agreement. Judge Meador stated that he believed it to be a 5 year lease and was the same as previous years. Commissioner Cruse made the motion to approve the lease. Commissioner Jameson seconded the motion and the motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote.

No. 338

The second item on the agenda was to approve the County Historical Committee yearly report. Judge Meador told the court a summary of what the report said. Commissioner Cruse made the motion to approve the report. Commissioner Campbell abstained from the vote due to being on the committee. Commissioner Jameson seconded the motion. The motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote.

## No. 339

The next item on the agenda was bring to the court's attention that the money that was due from the Tax Assessor/Collectors office to the Tax Attorneys, Purdue and Brandon had been paid. He also stated that all the finances are in order at this time.

## No. 340

Next, Commissioner Campbell stated that he has a power line that is hanging that he would like to bury for safety purposes. He stated that he was looking at getting the line from Lighthouse but the representative was out of the office Friday and today. Commissioner Campbell stated that he would table this item until next month to allow him to get cost estimates.

## No. 341

Judge Meador then had the court review the TXDOT allocation sheet. Commissioner Jameson stated that it didn't seem to him like the county was receiving the full amount allocated. Commission Cruse asked if there was a request that had to be put in to receive something. Judge Meador stated that there is a process. Commissioner Jameson stated that he thought it was all requested by material and Judge Meador said he can send a request in if the court would like for him to. Commissioner Jameson suggested that Judge Meador contact Darwin to get clarification on use and provisions.

There was not further business. Commissioner Cruse made a motion to adjourn with Commissioner Brooks seconding the motion. The motion passed with a 5 to 0 vote.

Court adjourned at 11:03 A.M.

Signed:	County Judge
	CommPct#1
	CommPct#2
	CommPct#3
	CommPct#4

ATTEST:

**County Clerk** 

